St. John the Baptist HSA Meeting Minutes

Date: May 24th, 2022

Time: 6:30pm

Present: Principal Johnson, four board members, 14 in person.

Opening Prayer: Cathy McAuley

Reports-

President's Report: Cathy McAuley

We will be voting tonight on the Teacher Gratuity and the purchase of a Kid's tent. Because only one person stepped up for the secretary position, Shannon Schick is the new secretary. Welcome to Shannon!

Lawn Fete - July 15th to the 17th.

- -Need help with volunteers and coming up with ideas for prizes. One goldfish can be won by each child. Final prize ideas: tie-dye pillow cases, balls, hula hoops, squirt guns, water balloons. We would like to have the schools logo on any prizes that are handed out.
- -Families would buy a ticket per child. This would give the child a chance to play each game with a prize they can choose at the end. "Kids Day" would be July 16^{th} with the caricature lady.
 - -Kids tent hours: Friday 5-8or 9, Saturday 4-8 or 9, and Sunday 12-4.
- -Parent Meeting Tuesday May 31st. All are welcome. We need help to work the event, come up with ideas, building of games and being on the committee.
- -Teachers will be competing in the beer tent for tips. Money raised will go towards their wish list.

Spring Sweepstakes / Basket Raffle / Chicken BBQ-

-Basket raffle raised about \$6400. Of the sweepstakes tickets sold \$6500 approximately were sold by our school families. There are no numbers for the chicken BBQ yet. We might want to consider holding event in April or closer to beginning of May. All in all it was nice to see the church and school community working together to put on a great event.

Treasurer's Report: Shannon Kulik

Balance as of today is \$24,328.53

Principal Report: Principal Jonna Johnson

This year has felt like a more normal year. We need to get back to more community in the school. We would like to start bringing things back: Mother/Son Night, Mother/Daughter Night, Father/Daughter Dance, Thanksgiving Feast, Grandparents Luncheon, est.

Two Surveys Coming Out Soon - The first survey is to get everyone's opinion on different things happening in school, things we would like to see different, what we would like to bring back, est. The second survey is a Principal Evaluation for parents to give an honest opinion of the job I have been doing as a principal.

Enrollment- Our enrollment for next year is looking very good. We still need to get more students for PreK. As you see things come out from me, whether from social media or email, please share with everyone. Especially, your positive experiences that you have had at St John's.

Organ restoration -will be starting in August and done by Christmas.

Family of Parishes- I will keep you up to date with all the changes moving forward as we become a family of parishes. We are the only school in the family.

Cruise Night- This event is held every Monday night in Alden. We will sell concessions, and all proceeds will go to the school for the nights the school families' work. More info coming.

Field Day- June 17, which is the last day of school, we will have our field days. It will have the same general look as last year, with classes coming out in shifts. Kindergarten and PreK are invited on this day which will go from 9 to about 12:30.

Kindergarten and Prek Graduation- Dates and times were sent out to the families. The graduations will be held in church.

Art Show/Music Recital- June 1st

Athletic Director- Jeanie Rhodes is still looking for someone who would like to take over the position as director. She is willing to train anyone who is interested next year.

Vote- Unanimous Yes to both propositions.

All Teachers attending meeting get a free dress down day on Wednesday.

"We Are the St. John's Family"
Next meeting will September 2022